
CITY OF HOLLYWOOD, FLORIDA 
 POLICE OFFICERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

 
4205 Hollywood Boulevard, Suite 4  

 Hollywood, Florida 33021 
 

Telephone:  (954) 967- 4395 Fax:  (954) 967- 4387  Toll Free: (866) 738- 4776 
 

e-mail: info@hollywoodpolicepensionfund.com 

 
 
TO:   ALL CONCERNED PERSONNEL 
 
FROM:  DAVE WILLIAMS 
 
SUBJECT:  WALTER E. HEADLEY, JR., MIAMI LODGE NO. 20, FRATERNAL ORDER OF 

POLICE, et al 
 
DATE:   March 2, 2017 
 
 
Believe it or not, I am already receiving phone calls, e-mails and inquiries regarding the cited case 
and how the Board will be responding.   
 
I assure you this matter will be addressed in a uniform manner after all the facts have been 
reviewed and considered by our legal team, and the Board of Trustees gets an opportunity to 
make an informed decision. All concerned parties will be advised accordingly.  
 
Until then, kindly refrain from unnecessary calls, e-mails and inquires to the Office of Retirement 
regarding the cited case.   
 
Thank you! 
 


